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Dorothy Menasco

Trina Cellins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; jrstover@uiwater.com; ridurham@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com;
pcflynn@uiwater.com,; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com; Bart Fletcher;
Dale Buys,; Reilly steve@leg.state fl.us, Jennifer Crawford; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for increase in water and wastewater

rates in Lake County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 {(Notice of Change of Address).03-03-2011(2).pdf

d.

3/3/2011

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Phone: (407} 830-6331

Fax: {407} 830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for increase in water and
wastewater rates in Lake County, Florida - Filing the Notice of Change of Address of Rose,
Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP.

Lake Utility Services, Inc.

3 Pages.

Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Notice of Change of Address - 2 pages.
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Law OrrFices

RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rsbattorneys.com

Fespemca 1., Asceaumm, Ju. Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI

Crris H. Bennigy, PA Steven T. MinpLIN, PA.
Rosexr C, BRannaN ‘TroMas F, MULLIN
E MarsHALL DETERDING March 3, 2011 Cuasrry H. O’STEEN
MarTin §. FRIEDMAN, PA. ‘Wouiam E. Sunpstaom, PA.
Joun J. Fumezo, PAL Duane D. Teemosx, PA.
Bripcer M, GrousLey E-FILING Jorn L. WianToN
Jour R. Jenians, RA. N —
Kvie L. Krmren Rosert M.C. Rost, (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI, 32399

Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Qur File No.: 30057.194

Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Change of Address.

Re:

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a

call.
Very truly yours,
=
¢ -
T—TCHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
For the Firm
CWM/tlc ? :
Enclosure S

SR e,
?\'i‘{’ff‘j rr

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs
(w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

Rick Durham, Regional Vice President (w/enclosure) (via e-mail}

Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director {w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

Frank Seidman (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

Deborah Swain (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) {via e-mail)
Stephen Reilly, Deputy Public Counsel, Office of Public Counsel (w/enc.) (via e-mail)
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
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766 N. Sux Drrve, Surte 4030, LAKE Mary, FLORIDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 Fax (407) 830-8522

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FLoriDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
950 PeNmNSULA CorrORATE CircLE, SUITE 2020, Boca RaToN, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. DOCKET NO. 100426-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater

rates in Lake County, Florida

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that effective November 5, 2010, the Longwood, Florida
Office of ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP, MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, and
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELL]I have moved their offices and all future correspondence,

notices, pleadings and like should be sent to:

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive

Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Our Telephone Number, Fax Number and E-Mail addresses will remain the same.

Respectfully submitted on this 3™ day of
March, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive

Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile (407) 830-8522

By — C e —

ELLI

For the Firm
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 100426-WS

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Change
of Address has been E-filed with the FSC Clerk and furnished by E-mail to the following
parties this 3 day of March 2011:

Stephen Reilly, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/0 The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire

Qffice of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

For the Firm




